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. 
From: Mills, Cheryl 0 
Sent: Friday, June 17,2011 2:26PM 
To: Visek, Richard C 
Cc: ~~7['~lora F· Thessin. Jamr H; Youel Page, Kathryn 
Subject: 

Thank you 

From: Visek, Richard C 
Se~t: Friday, June 1:7, 2011 2:19 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F: Thessin, James H: Youel Page, Kathryn 
Subject: RE: I I 

SBU 
This email is UNC~SSIFIED. 

From: Visek, Richard C 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 201112:47 PM 
To: Thessin, James H . 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; "Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: RE: [ 

~ l 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent Friday, June 17, 2011 12:20 PM 
To: Visek, Richard C 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Thessin, James H 
Subject: Re:LI ______ __. 

Re sending 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 06:05AM 
To: Visek, Richard c 

l 
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Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Thessin, James H 

Subject: Re:LI - -------' 

Rich: 

Jim/Rich:l I L_ _____________ ______________ ~ 

Cdm 

From: Visek, Richard C 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2Q11 08:20 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Thessin, James H 
Subject: RE: Ll _ _ _ _ __ ._J 

Cheryl-

Regards, 

Rich 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:06 AM 
To: Thessin, James H; Visek, Richard C 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F 

.-'--------
Subject: FW: 

Jim/Rich: 

Many thanks. 
cdm 

12:47:31 -e4ee 

Sent from my mobile device 
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